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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

This Addendum No. 2 forms a part of the Request for Proposals and modifies the original 

solicitation package and any prior addenda as noted below and is issued to incorporate the 

following: 
 

1) Extension of Proposal Due Date: The Proposal due date has been extended to 

Wednesday, August 17, 2016, at 2:00 P.M. EDT; 

 

2) Revision of Part I, Information and Instructions to Proponents, Section 4: Minimum 

Qualifications: Section 4: Minimum Qualifications is hereby revised as follows: 

 

4.1. Proponent shall possess experience managing a full service parking program 

within the last five (5) years. 

 

4.2. Prime contractor (at least one member of Proponent joint venture team) shall 

possess experience with four (4) years or more of successful management of a full 

service parking program for populations of no less than 375,000 people within the 

city boundaries. 

 

3) Revision of Part 2, Contents of Proposals, Overall Experience, Qualifications and 

Performance on Previous Projects, Item 3.2.4.1.1: Item 3.2.4.1.1 is hereby revised as 

follows: 
 

o Provide three (3) references of comparable scope and delivery to that of the City 

of Atlanta. 
 

4) Revision of Exhibit A: Scope of Services, Section I: Introduction, 

Background/Parking Landscape. The last sentence of paragraph 1 is hereby revised as 

follows: “The City may expand the parking program through an addition of 1,000 on-

street metered  parking spaces”;  

 

5) Revision of Exhibit A: Scope of Services, Section II: Scope of Services, A: 

Enforcement, Section 5. Complaint Management. Item (a) “Integrate with the City of 

Atlanta 311 call center to comply with Service Level Agreements.” is hereby removed;  
 

6) Revision of Exhibit A: Scope of Services, Section II, Scope of Services, B: Back 

Office & Collections, Section 1. Customer Service. Item (e) “Integrate inquiry and 

complaints with City’s 311 call center.” is hereby removed;  
 

7) Revision of Exhibit A: Scope of Services, Section II, Scope of Services, B: Back 

Office & Collections, Section 2. Ticket Processing. Item (c) “Processing and collection 

of Service Provider and Police issued citations (parking and non-parking) with a 

minimum of 78% collection rate on all outstanding debt in first 30 days.” is hereby 

removed;  
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8) Responses to Questions: Total of one hundred and forty-six (146) questions pertaining 

to the Scope of Services, attached hereto as Attachment No. 1. Responses to an additional 

ten (10) questions pertaining to the Scope of Services will be provided in a subsequent 

addendum;  

 

9) Attachment No. 2: Atlanta On-Street Parking System Profile: attached hereto as 

Attachment No. 2; and 

 

10) Attachment No. 3: Municipal Court of Atlanta Disposition Report: attached hereto as 

Attachment No. 3.  
 

 

 

The Proposal due date HAS been modified and Proposals are due on Wednesday, August 

17, 2016 and should be time stamped in no later than 2:00 P.M. EDT and delivered to the 

address listed below: 

 
Adam L. Smith, Esq., CPPO, CPPB, CPPM,  

CPP, CIPC, CISCC, CIGPM, CPPC 

Chief Procurement Officer 

Department of Procurement 

55 Trinity Avenue, S. W.  

City Hall South, Suite 1900 

Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

 

**All other pertinent information is to remain unchanged** 
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Acknowledgment of Addendum No. 2 

 

Proponents must sign below and return this form with Proposal response to the 

Department of Procurement. 

 

Proponents must sign below and return this form with Proposal response to the Department of 

Procurement, 55 Trinity Avenue, City Hall South, Suite 1900, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 as 

acknowledgment of receipt of this Addendum.  

 

This is to acknowledge receipt of FC-9034, On-Street Parking Management Program, 

Addendum No. 2 on this the ______ day of ____________, 20__. 

 

 

 

             

       Legal Company Name of Proponent 

 

              

       Signature of Authorized Representative 

 

              

       Printed Name 

 

              

       Title 

 

              

       Date 
 

 



 

 

 

Attachment No. 1 

Questions and Answers 
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Questions and Answers 

 

1) To provide sufficient time for adequate M/FBE outreach and the formation of teams, 

which are essential to the purposes of this RFP, would the City consider a 45-day 

extension of the proposal due date? 

Answer: The proposal due date has been extended to Wednesday, August 17, 

2016.  

2) There are a number of factors to address in the RFP and many technology solutions for 

which to receive bids from third parties or possible subcontractors.  Will the City 

consider pushing back the deadline for the proposals? 

Answer: The proposal due date has been extended to Wednesday, August 17, 

2016. 

3) How much time should we anticipate between submission of the proposal and 

implementation of ideas (in the event of selection)? 

Answer: The implementation of changes to the current parking system will be 

determined through future discussions with the City of Atlanta and the selected 

Proponent. 

4) Ref. Exhibit A, Section 1.E (Pg. 2 of Exhibit A).  The referenced section states that a 

proponent may not submit multiple proposals under different names.  We interpret this 

requirement to prohibit a single prime contractor from submitting multiple proposals, but 

not to prohibit vendors or subcontractors, especially firms certified as AABE, APABE, 

HABE, or FBE, from being represented on multiple teams.  Please confirm whether this 

understanding is correct. 

Answer: Your interpretation of this section is correct. Members of the Joint 

Venture team cannot serve as the Prime contractor on multiple proposals. 

5) Can the City please clarify the RFP statement, “No Proponent, or entity comprising 

Proponent, may submit more than one proposal under the same or different names or as 

part of multiple organizations. The City reserves the right to disqualify any Proponent, or 

entity comprising Proponent, that submits more than one Proposal in response to this 

solicitation.”? Can OCC certified subcontractors and other subcontractors participate in 

multiple teams? 

Answer: The City prohibits Prime contractors (JV partners) from submitting 

multiple bids for this proposal. However, subcontractors may be a part of multiple 

teams. 

6) Please define a "full service parking program" as stated in 4.2 of the Minimum 

Qualifications section of the RFP on pg. 1.   

Answer: Please see Exhibit A: Scope of Services, Section E: Desired 

Qualifications: 

i. meter collections 

ii. parking enforcement 
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iii. citation management 

iv. citation collections 

v. booting and towing of motorized vehicles 

vi. staffing and management of parking personnel. 

 

7) Must the Prime vendor have provided all aspects of a "full service parking program" to 

meet the Minimum Qualifications?   

Answer: The Proponent's team must meet the ‘full service parking program’ 

elements to meet the Minimum Qualifications. 

8) Please confirm that section 4.2 of Part I “Information and instructions to proponents” 

requires that the proposer must have at least 4 years of experience managing a full service 

parking program in at least a city with a population of at least 375.000 people. 

Answer: The Minimum Qualifications have been revised as follows:  

 4.1. Proponent shall possess experience managing a full service parking 

program within the last five (5) years. 

 

 4.2. Prime contractor (at least one member of Proponent joint venture 

team) shall possess experience with four (4) years or more of successful 

management of a full service parking program for populations of no less 

than 375,000 people within the city boundaries. 

 

9) Please elaborate on 3.2.4.1.1 on pg 8 of the RFP?   

Answer: Item 3.2.4.1.1. has been revised as follows:  

3.2.4.1.1. Provide references for three (3) projects of comparable 

scope and delivery to that of the City of Atlanta. 

10) Is the City requiring the Prime to have provided a "full service parking program" to three 

cities issuing a minimum of 200,000 citations per year?  If this is the City of Atlanta's 

requirement, then we submit that no vendor meets this specification as written.  Very few 

cities issue more than 200,000 citations a year, and of those that do issue more than 

200,000 citations a year only a couple "outsource" any, or all aspects of a "full service 

parking program".  Certain vendors may provide one or two services for a city that issues 

more than 200,000 citations a year, but they will NOT provide a "full service parking 

program" such as the City of Atlanta is requesting.  Some companies provide 

enforcement software systems to larger cities with high citation numbers, but they do not 

issue citations, collect meter monies, repair and maintain parking meters, etc.  We 

suggest that the City modify the Reference Requirements to minimize confusion and 

avoid the likelihood of a protest after award.  

Please refer to the following protest from the New Orleans process at the following:  

https://assets.documentcloud.org/documents/2517573/xerox-protest-package.txt 

Answer: Please see Response #9. The reference requirements for minimum 

number of spaces, citations and revenue collections have been removed.  

https://assets.documentcloud.org/documents/2517573/xerox-protest-package.txt
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11) If a City currently within the Proposer’s scope successfully manages a full service 

parking program that supports a City with greater than a 375,000 MSA, would that meet 

the requirement of a City having a population of 375,000? 

Answer: Yes, the MSA can be used if it can be shown that Proponent has 

contractually serviced a population of no less than 375,000 people. 

12) Regarding the requirement to serve a City with a population of 375,000, the direct 

population of one or more of our cities is approximately 30,000, but the Metropolitan 

Statistical Area (MSA) is 465,000.  Our parking program satisfies the influx of people 

caused by both tourism and the local population.  For comparison purposes, Atlanta gets 

35MM annual visitors, whereas the City we operate gets 14MM visitors.  14MM in a 

town with 1,200 spaces creates many challenges that we have overcome successfully.   

Answer: Please see Response #11.  

13) Can we meet the 375,000 population requirement if the resumes of the individuals 

working for our company and/or our sub-contractors have worked on such parking 

programs if the City deems the Prime Vendor is somehow not qualified technically 

speaking? 

Answer: No, the Prime contractor must meet the requirement; at least one JV 

partner must have serviced a population of that size. 

14) Please identify the basis for requiring four (4) cities in which is Proposer is currently 

issuing more than 200,000 violations.  Aggressive and/or mass citation issuance is not the 

most effective form of parking management. 

Answer: The City desires a Proponent Team with experience delivering services 

comparable with Atlanta’s current scope and anticipated growth. The requirement 

for references with a minimum of 200,000 citations issued has been removed.  

15) 3.2.4.1.1   In order to ensure a competitive procurement process; will the City expand the 

reference requirement to include a minimum of 1,200 on- and off-street metered spaces? 

Answer: The reference requirement has been modified. The City is seeking 

references for three (3) projects of comparable scope and delivery to that of the 

City of Atlanta.  

16) 3.2.4.1.1 Will the City consider and qualify the combined references of both the prime 

and subcontractors in order to meet the minimum requirements for metered spaces, 

citation volumes and population size? 

Answer: The Prime contractor must meet the population requirement; at least one 

JV partner must have serviced a population of that size. The reference 

requirement for metered spaces, citation volume and revenue collection has been 

removed.   
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17) Please explain the rationale/basis for the City requiring a $7MM guarantee, which is 

currently $2MM more than the existing contract? 

Answer: Based on our analysis, the City is seeking $7 Million as the base 

revenue. The Proponent can offer that amount, greater than that amount, or less 

than that amount. A portion of the Proponent’s proposal will be scored based on 

the Proponent’s response to the desired amount. 

18) Please provide the aggregate number of parking citations issued for the prior three years 

(calendar or fiscal), including a breakdown of the total citations issued by violation 

category (i.e. Expired Meter, Time Zone, Loading Zone, Handicap Parking, No Parking 

Zone, etc.). 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations, Historical Parking System Revenue, and 

Disposition sections of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

19) Please provide information on citations for the past 3 years, by month, including number 

of citations issued, citations by violation type, citations by agency (i.e. ParkAtlanta, 

Police, etc.) and if available, by day of week, time of day, and location (i.e. zone, district, 

etc.). 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations, Historical Parking System Revenue, and 

Disposition sections of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile . 

20) How many parking citations were issued in 2015, and for the first six months of 2016? 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations, Historical Parking System Revenue, and 

Disposition sections of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile . 

There were 179,224 citations issued in 2015 and 85,380 citations issued in 2016. 

21) Can the city please provide the citation collection rates at the following intervals (30 

days, 60 days, 90 days, 180 days, 1 year, and 2 years) and how those are rates are 

calculated? 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations, Historical Parking System Revenue, and 

Disposition sections of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile . 

Citation collection rates are calculated by the current parking management 

vendor. 

22) Given the City’s desire for a revenue guarantee, it is up to the Proponent to collect on the 

revenues. Due to this, will the City delete the specification 78% 30 day collection rate 

since it is irrelevant to the bidding price structure. 

Answer: The User Agency has elected to strike this provision in the Request for 

Proposals. Further discussion regarding the collection of citations may be a part of 

subsequent contract negotiations. 

23) Given there can be multiple means of calculating collection rates, can the City please 

define the collection rate calculation used to obtain a 78% 30 day collection rate (i.e. is 

78% of all tickets issued paid in full within 30 days or are tickets being excluded like no 

DMV hits, returned mail, make mismatch, etc.)? Is the City achieving this 78% today 

including the late fees or is it a goal? To mitigate aggressive enforcement measures 
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within the 30 days, would the City reconsider the timeframe to be one year to allow the 

violators the means to pay? Or delete the requirement altogether? 

Answer: Please see Response #22.  

24) What is the City’s collection rate for all current (non-delinquent) parking violations? 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations and Historical Parking System Revenue 

sections of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile . 

25) Provide the parking ticket collection rate? If possible break out by paid off the windshield 

rate and rate associated with mailing late notices. 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations and Historical Parking System Revenue 

sections of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

26) Please provide the current and historical citation collection rates for the last 5 years?        

Answer: Please refer to the Citations and Historical Parking System Revenue 

sections of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

27) Please provide detailed dispositions for every citation issued within the past two (2) years 

for Park Atlanta. 

Answer: Please refer to Attachment No. 3: Municipal Court of Atlanta 

Disposition Report . 

28) Provide a copy of current agreement with Park Atlanta. 

Answer: The contract agreement with Park Atlanta may be obtained through an 

Open Records Request. 

29) Please provide historical revenue reports covering the past 3 years, by month, including 

meter revenue, citation revenue, and other revenue streams, produced by the program. If 

available, please provide breakdowns of coin, credit card, and mobile payments of meter 

fees, as well as breakdowns of citation revenue based on sources such as; in person, mail, 

web, and IVR. 

Answer: Please refer to the Historical Parking System Revenue section of 

Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

30) Please provide the revenue history for the on-street parking program for the previous 

three years? Including a breakdown of revenue by type (meter revenue, citation revenue, 

booting revenue, bagging revenue, permit revenue, collections revenue, etc.) 

Answer: Please refer to the Historical Parking System Revenue section of 

Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 
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31) Please provide historical revenue for the prior three years (calendar or fiscal) broken 

down by category (meter revenue, parking citations current, parking citations delinquent, 

etc.). 

Answer: Please refer to the Historical Parking System Revenue section of 

Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

32) The City has requested an annual guarantee of $7,000,000.  Please provide the parking 

revenue details for the last 5 years, including citations and meters.    

Answer: Please refer to the Historical Parking System Revenue section of 

Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

33) Can the city please define the citation life cycle (i.e. what is the process from issuance to 

collection and/or disposition along with associative time frames and actions taken)? 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations section of Attachment No. 2: On-street 

Parking System Profile. 

34) Who controls the rates for on street and ticket amount(s)? 

Answer: Parking rates and ticket amounts have been set by the Atlanta City 

Ordinance Section 150-132. The parking rate is $1.00 per 30 minutes. 

a. When was the last time the rates were changed (Please provide any changes in the 

last 5 years) 

Answer: There have been no increases in the parking rate since the 

system’s implementation in 2009. 

35) How many vehicles were booted for unpaid parking citations in 2015, and for the first six 

months of 2016?   

Answer: Please refer to the Citations and Historical Parking System Revenue 

sections of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

36) Please provide information on boot and tow operations for the past 3 years, by month, 

including number of vehicles booted, number of vehicles towed, revenue from booted 

and towed vehicles, and total number of vehicles on the scofflaw list. Are there any other 

“hot lists” used (i.e. stolen, AMBER alerts, etc.)? If available, please provide information 

on aged boots, escaped boots, and average days of impound, per vehicle. 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations and Historical Parking System Revenue 

sections of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

37) Related to towing and booting services:  Is The City going to provide a place as vehicle 

pound or is it expected to be provided by the contractor? 

Answer: No. The City does not intend to provide Booting/Towing services or 

facilities associated with this service. Partnering with subcontractors that can 

provide the services needed for Booting/Towing is encouraged. 
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38) Is there an additional "fee" charged the customer when a boot is applied?  If so, what is 

the amount of the boot fee? 

Answer: Yes, the boot fee is $50.00. 

39) Is the City taking pictures of meter violations today and how does that process work? 

Answer: The current vendor takes pictures of violations as a part of the 

documentation process. 

40) At what point is an unpaid parking citations sent to a collections agency?   

Answer: The successful Proponent will be responsible for determining their 

approach to the collections process. Currently, citations are sent to a collection 

agency after 45 days. 

41) Does the City of Atlanta provide access to the contractor to identify vehicle ownership 

information?  Is there a cost to look up vehicle ownership? 

Answer: Yes, the City of Atlanta is willing to provide access to the selected 

contractor to identify vehicle ownership information. There is currently no cost 

associated with looking up vehicle ownership. 

42) How many registration holds were applied to vehicles for unpaid parking citations in 

2015, for the first six months of 2016?  Is there a fee assessed to the customer for 

registration holds?  Does the State charge a fee for applying or releasing a hold? 

Answer: Currently there are no registration holds in the City of Atlanta.  

43) Please provide the number of credit card transactions in 2015 at the parking meters?  For 

the first six months of 2016? 

Answer: Please refer to the Historical Parking System Revenue section of 

Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. Details related to credit card 

transactions are unavailable at this time. 

44) Please provide the number of citations that were voided in 2015? For the first six months 

of 2016? 

Answer: In 2015, there were 3,185 voided citations. As of June 4, 2016, there 

were 1,605 voided citations in 2016. 

45) What is the current percentage of voided violations?  What is the total amount of issued 

violations per year for the last three years? 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations section of Attachment No. 2: On-street 

Parking System Profile for additional details. 
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46) Please provide the citation appeals outcomes for those filed in 2015? For the first six 

months of 2016?  

Answer: Please refer to the Dispositions section of Attachment No. 2: On-street 

Parking System Profile for additional details. 

47) Has the current operator incurred any penalties due to overturned citations?  If so, what 

was the amount incurred during the contract term? 

Answer: The current operator has not hit the threshold of overturned citations to 

warrant a penalty. The overturn citation threshold is 5% of the total citations 

issued in that work week. 

48) Back of Office Collections; Section 2 C what penalties will be assessed if the selected 

contractor does not collect 78% collection rate in the first 30 days of issuance? 

Answer: This stipulation is hereby removed from the RFP. 

49) Please provide the total number of transactions by month for all of the multi-space meters 

and smart single space meters over the previous twelve months? 

Answer: Please refer to the Historical Parking System Revenue section of 

Attachment No. 2:  On-street Parking System Profile. 

50) Can the City please identify the current violation mix (i.e. what percentage of tickets are 

expired meters, street cleaning, expired plates, etc.)? 

Answer: Please refer to the Disposition section of Attachment No. 2:  On-street 

Parking System Profile. 

51) Can the city please identify the percentage of tickets issued to residents of Atlanta, 

residents of Georgia and out of state residents? 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations and Historical Parking System Revenue 

sections of Attachment No. 2:  On-street Parking System Profile. Data based on 

location is not available at this time. 

52) Can the City provide monthly customer call volumes for past 3 years? 

Answer: The City does not possess this information.  

53) Please provide historical expenses for the prior three years (calendar or fiscal). 

Answer: The City does not possess this information. 

54) Please provide a detail inventory including make/model and year of installation for the 

current on-street parking meters? 

Answer: Please refer to the Meter Infrastructure section of Attachment No. 2:  

On-street Parking System Profile. 



FC-9034, On-Street Parking Management Program – Addendum No. 2 

55) Please provide information for all existing meters including, location, manufacture, 

model, and age of the meters. If available please provide maps of the locations, and GIS 

coordinates. 

Answer: Please refer to the Meter Infrastructure and On-street Parking Spaces 

sections of Attachment No. 2:  On-street Parking System Profile. 

56) What is the age, condition and inventory of the existing meter hardware? 

Answer: Please refer to the Meter Infrastructure and On-street Parking Spaces 

sections of Attachment No. 2:  On-street Parking System Profile. 

57) What is the current and historical uptime for the City’s parking meters? 

Answer: The meter up-time has been above 99% for 2015 and the first 6 months 

of 2016. 

58) Please provide an inventory of all spare parts associated with the current meter inventory. 

Answer: The City does not maintain the meters, so does not have access to this 

information. 

59) Please provide a maintenance history of the current equipment.  

Answer: Please refer to the Meter Infrastructure section of Attachment No. 2:  

On-street Parking System Profile for details on meter maintenance for 2015 and 

2016. 

60) Can you provide a detailed meter location map identifying how many meters and what 

type of meter (single space, multi-space, smart meter, etc.) are currently installed by 

street/block? 

Answer: Please refer to the Meter Infrastructure section of Attachment No. 2:  

On-street Parking System Profile. 

61) Please provide a detail map including geographic locations of the existing meters 

differentiating between the various meter types within the system. 

Answer: Please refer to the Meter Infrastructure section of Attachment No. 2:  

On-street Parking System Profile. 

62) What is the meter bagging fee charged customers per meter?   

Answer: The meter bagger fee is $17.00 per day for each parking space not in 

service. 

63) What is the date of the last meter pricing increase for the City on-street parking program? 

Answer: There have been no increases in the parking rate since the systems 

implementation in 2009. 
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64) About the current system we would like to know: 

a. What is the schedule for regulated spaces? 

Answer: Please refer to the On-street Parking Spaces section of 

Attachment No. 2:  On-street Parking System Profile. 

b. What are the rates per hour for regulated spaces? Are there permits rates that 

proponent should take on account? If so please describe them. Also is the revenue 

for permits included on the total revenue of the system? 

Answer: Please refer to the On-street Parking Spaces section of 

Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. Proponents should 

not take into account any permit rates associated with the on-street parking 

system.  

c. What maximum time can a car park in the same regulated space? 

Answer: Please refer to the On-street Parking Spaces section of 

Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

d. The revenues from the parking meters and pay stations for the last three years 

including the number of regulated spaces of every year. 

Answer: Please refer to the Historical Parking System Revenue section of 

Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

e. Please confirm that actual single space meters are not centralized so they are not 

capable of sending data such as paid time or revenues. 

Answer: Single Space Liberty Meters have network capabilities. Single 

Space Coin Meters are not capable of centralization. 

f. Please confirm that actual pay stations are centralized so they send data from the 

service. Please detail what exact data they are sending currently. 

Answer: Multi-space Meters are networked and can provide information 

to a central database. 

g. Number of citations per year divided into parking and non-parking and divided 

into issued by enforcement personnel and by police for the last three years. How 

many of them are non-digital? 

Answer: Please refer to the Historical Parking System Revenue section of 

Attachment No. 2:  On-street Parking System Profile. Data is not available 

for parking and non-parking citations at the data level requested. 

h. Fine amount for citations types. 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations and Historical Parking System 

Revenue sections of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 
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i. Number of tow services done per year for the last three years. Same for booting 

service. What is the rate for both services? 

Answer: Please refer to the Historical Parking System Revenue sections 

of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

j. What is the schedule for customer service currently? 

Answer: Customer services that are related to the immobilization of 

vehicles have a response time of 1 hour after being contacted by a 

customer. See Atlanta City Ordinance Section 162-256 and 150-88. 

Otherwise customer service response times are within a 24 hour time 

period. 

65) Does the City own all of the on-street parking meters and equipment? 

Answer: Upon termination of the current parking management contract, the City 

of Atlanta will retain ownership of all parking meters in the city. This meter 

equipment will be in use for the foreseeable future of Atlanta's on-street parking 

infrastructure. 

66) Who owns the existing equipment? 

Answer: Upon termination of the current parking management contract, the City 

of Atlanta will retain ownership of all parking meters in the city. This meter 

equipment will be in use for the foreseeable future of Atlanta's on-street parking 

infrastructure. 

67) Who owns the current meter inventory and will they be available for the new Service 

Provider to use after award of this contract? 

Answer: Upon termination of the current parking management contract, the City 

of Atlanta will retain ownership of all parking meters in the city. This meter 

equipment will be in use for the foreseeable future of Atlanta's on-street parking 

infrastructure. 

68) Is there any existing operating equipment that will be provided to the contractor?  Please 

consider the collections and counting process, handhelds, parking equipment, office 

computers, desks anything that could benefit the operation going further. 

Answer: Upon termination of the current parking management contract, the City 

of Atlanta will retain ownership of all parking meters in the city. This meter 

equipment will be in use for the foreseeable future of Atlanta's on-street parking 

infrastructure. Vendors are expected to provide all additional assets for the 

management and operation of the on-street parking system. 

69) Will any existing assets be made available to the awardee (i.e. existing meters, spare 

parts, vehicles, license plate recognition systems, etc.)? 

Answer: Upon termination of the current parking management contract, the City 

of Atlanta will retain ownership of all parking meters in the city. This meter 

equipment will be in use for the foreseeable future of Atlanta's on-street parking 
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infrastructure. Vendors are expected to provide all additional assets for the 

management and operation of the on-street parking system. 

70) Will the new contractor be entitled to all of the meter equipment currently installed? 

Including spare canisters, spare parts, collection equipment?  If yes, please provide a list 

of all equipment to be made available to the new contractor. 

Answer: Upon termination of the current parking management contract, the City 

of Atlanta will retain ownership of all parking meters in the city. This meter 

equipment will be in use for the foreseeable future of Atlanta's on-street parking 

infrastructure. Vendors are expected to provide all additional assets for the 

management and operation of the on-street parking system. 

71) Will the contractor be responsible for the cost of street signage pertaining to the on-street 

parking program? 

Answer: Yes, the Contractor is responsible for the cost of street signage related to 

the on-street parking program. Signage must be approved by the City of Atlanta. 

Regulatory signage falls under the purview of the City of Atlanta. 

72) Related to the actual meters, is The City expecting to change single space meters to pay 

stations? If so, is this replacement included in this contract? Is the investment going to be 

paid by The City or is it a contractor’s responsibility? 

Answer: The City will work with the selected Proponent to determine the 

expansion of the on-street parking system. Proponents are encouraged to provide 

recommendations for the expansion of the parking system. 

73) Please clarify the City’s plan for future meter expansion of 1,000 spaces?  Are these new 

meters to be provided by the City or the Service Provider?  What is the proposed location 

for these new metered spaces? 

Answer: The City will work with the selected Proponent to determine the 

expansion of the on-street parking system. Proponents are encouraged to provide 

recommendations for the expansion of the parking system. 

74) Since the City has contemplated increasing the number of managed parking spaces by 

1,000, please indicate whether any additional City approvals or public feedback is 

necessary in order for the spaces to be managed on the first day of the contract.   

Answer: No, spaces are not expected to be managed on the first day of the 

contract. The City will work with the selected Proponent to determine the 

expansion of the on-street parking system. Proponents are encouraged to provide 

recommendations for the expansion of the parking system. 

75) The RFP document says that The City may expand the parking program through an 

addition of 1,000 on street parking meters. 

a. Is this going to happen during the term of this contract? If so, how is this going to 

affect the proposal submitted by bidders? 
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Answer: Future parking system expansions will be based on the number 

of spaces added to the system. The City has not committed to a designated 

amount of meters added to the system. The City is seeking to expand the 

parking system. The rollout of additional spaces in the on-street parking 

system will be discussed with the selected Proponent. All proposals should 

be based on the current parking infrastructure in the City of Atlanta.  

b. Are they going to be pay stations or single space meters? 

Answer: In the event of a parking system expansion, the equipment 

deployed will be determined based on discussions between the City and 

the selected Proponent.  

76) Is the revenue associated with parking violations intended to be included in the Service 

Provider’s gross revenue collections?  If so, does this include all violations or just 

parking tickets associated with expired meters?  

Answer: Yes, parking violations are a part of the gross revenue collections.  

Please refer to the Citations section of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking 

System Profile. 

77) What is the current fine schedule for all parking violations within the public right-of-

way? 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations section of Attachment No. 2:  On-street 

Parking System Profile. 

78) What is the current late fee schedule for delinquent parking citations? 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations section of Attachment No. 2: On-street 

Parking System Profile. 

79) Provide the parking fines schedule and how late fees are assessed 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations section of Attachment No. 2: On-street 

Parking System Profile. 

80) What are the City’s current policies and/or ordinance requirements regarding vehicle that 

are eligible for immobilization (booting) and towing? 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations and Historical Parking System Revenue 

sections of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

81) Can the city please define all available enforcement sanctions (i.e. DMV registration 

hold, booting and towing, etc.)? 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations section of Attachment No. 2:  On-street 

Parking System Profile. 
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82) Besides the Service Provider, will any other City Agency be responsible for aspects of 

parking enforcement?  If so, please provide a summary of the responsible agencies and 

the number of employees/officers that perform parking enforcement duties. 

Answer: No. While police officers are able to issue parking citations, the 

collection of parking fees will be up to the selected Proponent. 

83) Do any City agencies collect parking violations other than the Service Provider? 

Answer: No. 

84) 3.2.4.6.3 Please detail how the CORI checks are completed today via Atlanta Police 

Department. 

Answer: Please refer to the Atlanta Police Department website: 

http://www.atlantapd.org/informationservices.aspx  

85) Does the current solution interface with any other City departments or outside agencies? 

Answer: Currently, the parking management system interacts with the 

Department of Public Works and the Atlanta Municipal Courts system. Both of 

these entities will interact with the selected Proponent. 

86) A5. Complaints Managements - What is the name of the 311 software system used by the 

City and is managed by the City?  If not, please identify the service provider?  Is there an 

available API to integrate and receive data? 

Answer: The Scope of Services items regarding ATL 311 have been removed. 

87) Related to Complaint management: 

a. We would like to know Service Level Agreements for the City of Atlanta 311 in 

order to comply with them. 

Answer: The Scope of Services items regarding ATL 311 have been 

removed. 

b. What will be the schedule for physical attendance for customer service in despite 

of another automated attendance during 24 hours? 

Answer: The City is seeking an outstanding customer service program. 

Proponents are encouraged to detail their approach to customer service in 

their management plan. 

c. Is there any personnel doing this tasks that the contractor should take on account 

and hire them in this contract? If so we would like to know the rate per hour for 

them. 

Answer: The Proponent should staff according to its anticipated 

workloads. 

http://www.atlantapd.org/informationservices.aspx


FC-9034, On-Street Parking Management Program – Addendum No. 2 

88) Please clarify the requirement to “Integrate inquiry and complaints with City’s 311 call 

center”.  What exactly is required to integrate? 

Answer: The Scope of Services items regarding ATL 311 have been removed. 

89) Section II.A.5, Exhibit A, states the City will respond to all complaints courteously and 

professionally within 24 hours. Should this read “The Service Provider will respond to all 

complaints courteously and professionally within 24 hours”? What is the process today 

for working with the 311 center? 

Answer: No, the City would like to address customer complaints directly. 

Additional discussion with the selected Proponent is needed to determine the final 

approach to handling customer complaints.   

90) B2. Ticket Processing Is there any interface requirements with the Atlanta Municipal 

Courts?  If yes, please describe. 

Answer: No. 

91) For special events, does the City reimburse the Operator for any additional expenses 

incurred as a result of the Operator preparing and staffing for the event; is there a special 

event rate charged by the Operator? 

Answer: There is no additional compensation for special events.   

92) The City has proposed a grace period before a citation can be issued at an expired meter. 

Is there currently a grace period, and if so, what is that period and what is the process 

associated with issuance? 

Answer: Contractually, there is no grace period currently. Details regarding 

enforcement strategies and day-to-day operations of the on-street parking system 

will be discussed with the selected Proponent.  

a. Can the City provide information demonstrating the number of violations that are 

issued annually within 5 minutes of a meter expiring? 

Answer: Please refer to the Citations and Historical Parking System 

Revenue sections of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

Details on the issuance of citations within the 5 minutes following meter 

expiration are not available at this time. 

93) A grace period may reduce potential revenues. We analyzed the time between expiration 

and issuance in one large city and determined that the comparable impact on citations 

could be 6.5% or greater. Will the City consider modifying its grace period or negotiate 

the grace period with the selected Proponent? If the city doesn’t modify the grace period, 

is it open to negotiating the revenue share? 

Answer: The grace period may be negotiated with the selected Proponent.  
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94) In line with previous question, determining when a meter has expired in the field can be 

difficult for parking enforcement aides. Is the City open to other solutions? For instance, 

making it an affirmative defense to a violation if it was received within “x” minute(s) of 

expiration? Or allowing the management company to add “x” free minute(s) to meter and 

app payments? 

Answer: Yes, the City is open to other solutions.  

95) Is the City willing to reduce the grace periods in order for the proposer to reach the 

required guarantee? 

Answer: Please see Response #102. 

96) Please define the capital expense and start-up cost requirements for the Service Provider. 

a. Will the Service Provider be responsible for all costs associated with parking 

meter and pay station upgrades and replacements? 

Answer: These are factors that will be negotiated as part of a final 

contract with the selected Proponent.  

b. Will the Service Provider be responsible for future expansion of the metered 

parking system? 

Answer: The City will negotiate future expansion with the selected 

Proponent.  

c. Will the City provide any equipment for the Service Provider to use as part of this 

contract?  If so, please provide a list of City equipment that will be provided to 

the Service Provider. 

Answer: No list of equipment is available, aside from that provided in 

Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

d. Will the City provide any vehicles for the Service Provider to use as part of this 

contract?  If so, please provide a list of all vehicles including year, make and 

model.  Also, please define the Service Provider’s maintenance and insurance 

responsibilities for any City owned vehicles.   

Answer: The City of Atlanta does not provide vehicles for the operator’s 

usage. 

97) Will any office space be provided by the City to support any of the Service Provider 

responsibilities?  If so, please provide the location, square footage and general overview. 

Answer: No. 
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98) Is the primary contractor responsible for hiring, procuring and affording the screening 

officer and the cost of the adjudication?   Will this cost be passed on to the violator if the 

decision is not overturned by the municipal court? (pg. 15) 

Answer: No, the City will supply the Hearing Officers and the selected Proponent 

will supply the adjudication application system. 

99) If there is a change in the adjudication process and who manages it, will the guaranteed 

revenue change? 

Answer: The adjudication process is intended to be managed by the City of 

Atlanta and the City Municipal Courts system. The adjudication process will not 

affect desired base revenue. 

100) What are the current staffing levels by position for current operations? 

Answer: The City does not provide staff for the day-to-day management of the 

on-street parking system. 

101) Please detail the existing staffing model and number of positions per job 

descriptions. 

Answer: The City does not providing staff for the day-to-day management of the 

on-street parking system. 

102) If a change is made, are we required to keep any of the current employees? 

Answer: No. 

103) Are the employees in a Union?  If so, can a contract of the CBA be provided?  

Additionally, would it just be hourly employees in the Union? 

Answer: Unions for employees of the current vendor are outside of the City's 

purview. This goes beyond the scope of the current RFP. 

104) Related to enforcement and maintenance personnel: Is there any personnel doing 

this tasks that the contractor should take on account and hire them in this contract? If so 

we would like to know the rate per hour for them. 

Answer: It is up to the Proponent to determine staffing. 

105) Who banks the revenue? / Who is the merchant?  

Answer: The selected Proponent banks the revenue, and will determine the 

merchant . 

106) If operator banks the revenue, when is payment due the City? 

Answer: The revenue management process will be a part of the contract 

negotiations. Based on further discussion with the User Agency and the selected 

Proponent, the collection of revenue and distribution of funds with be determined.  
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107) The RFP states that equipment procured on behalf of the City will be reimbursed 

as a credit toward the MRPA.  What happens in the event of an early-termination?  Will 

the reimbursement be paid out immediately?  

Answer: Early termination compensation will be negotiated with the selected 

Proponent. 

108) Provide complete inventory and number of spaces for all curb managed spaces 

including parking meters, permit zones, loading zones, reserved areas and any residential 

parking permit zone.  

Answer: Please refer to the Meter Infrastructure and On-street Parking Spaces 

sections of Attachment No. 2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

109) Identify the hours of operations for meters and enforcement. 

Answer: Please refer to the On-street Parking Spaces section of Attachment No. 

2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

110) Provide the number of meter collection routes/zones and the frequency of 

collections. 

Answer: Please refer to the Meter Infrastructure and On-street Parking Spaces 

sections of Attachment No. 2:  On-street Parking System Profile. Collection 

frequency is determined by the current parking management vendor.  

111) Provide time restrictions in meter hours and current method of regulating. 

Answer: Please refer to the On-street Parking Spaces section of Attachment No. 

2: On-street Parking System Profile. 

112) Provide the meter rate structure for all on-street meters. 

Answer: Please refer to the On-street Parking Spaces section of Attachment No. 

2: On-street Parking System Profile. The current meter rate is $1.00 per 30 

minutes. 

113) If the city retains ownership of current program, provide a complete listing of all 

supplies, inventory, spare parts, collections equipment, counting equipment, tools, 

vehicles, etc. 

Answer: No list of inventory and equipment is available, aside from that provided 

in Attachment No. 2:  On-street Parking System Profile. 

114) Provide the type and number of vehicles used by parking enforcement and meter 

operations. Please list the condition of the vehicles if owned by the city. 

Answer: The City does not provide vehicles.  

115) Provide the number of hand-held units currently in inventory. 

Answer: The City does not have that information. 
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116) Provide the number of enforcement routes/zones. 

Answer: Please refer to the On-street Parking Spaces section of Attachment No. 

2:  On-street Parking System Profile. 

117) Provide data on the number of citations issued by each zone/route over the past 3 

years.  

Answer: Please refer to the Citations section of Attachment No. 2: On-street 

Parking System Profile for additional details. Citation data is not available by 

enforcement zone. 

118) Please confirm that the contractor will be reimbursed for any equipment upgrades 

including the purchase of any multi-space, single space or other technologies. 

Answer: Yes. 

119) Please confirm the contractor will be reimbursed for any equipment including 

multi-space, single space or other technologies if the system is expanded. 

Answer: Yes. 

120) Scope of Services Section 1.i- Provide sufficient personnel to issue parking 

citations at the level appropriate for the City.   What level does the City deem appropriate 

currently given the heavy scrutiny the City has been under? 

Answer: It is up to the Proponent to offer appropriate staffing levels based on 

their professional experience. Current staffing levels range from 20-25 parking 

enforcement officers. 

121) Scope of Services; 3.a. Are the enforcement vehicles provided by the City or the 

Proposer which will contain GPS tracking? 

Answer: The City does not provide vehicles.  

122) In regards to graphic design services, can you share more details about the web 

portal that will be needed? 

Answer: The City is seeking a web portal that allows users to gain information 

and pay citations. Specific details regarding design of the web portal will be 

negotiated with the selected Proponent. 

123) 6.g. Web Based Directional Mapping with Color Graphics- Can the City define 

this requirement?  

Answer: The City is seeking a web based system that allows for easy access to 

information about the on-street parking system. This attribute is not considered to 

be a requirement for the RFP but will be a part of future discussions with the 

selected Proponent.  
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124) 6.j. Citation Payment Option- Can the City define the expectation for this 

functionality further?  Is the goal to offer citation payment and the parking meter, 

website, and mobile app? 

Answer: It is up to the Proponent to offer best practices of pay-by-web, pay-by-

phone, pay-at-meter, walk-in cashiering, lockbox, and mobile apps. Response and 

options will be considered as part of the evaluation criteria. 

125) 8.f. Shall have ability and clear methodology for developing a transparent, 

dynamic and lasting electronic library for each meter- Can the City further explain this 

requirement? 

Answer: The City is seeking an experienced vendor that can provide 

methodology for developing a repository of citations and meter transactions. A 

successful Proponent will also provide an easy to use platform to the City's 

customers. 

126) 12.1 Can the City explain its expectations for a fully paid-up, perpetual license for 

Work Product not exclusively developed for this project?  Is the intention for the vendor 

to turn over all software to the City at the end of the contract term?  Is this perpetual 

license to be paid for by the vendor during the contract term? 

Answer: The section referenced is a part of the DRAFT contract provided in the 

RFP. This stipulation will be determined by additional discussion between the 

City and the successful Proponent.  

127) Does the City have existing ESRI or GIS data that can be shared with the awarded 

vendor? 

Answer: At this time ESRI or GIS data is not readily available. 

128) Does the City have a list of current reports it uses for management and reporting 

on the parking asset?  

Answer: Parking assets are maintained by the current parking vendor. The City 

currently receives a monthly update on the parking system performance and meter 

operations.   

129) Does the City have a list of desired reports or dashboards it needs to enhance its 

operations? 

Answer: See Exhibit A: Scope of Services, B. Back Office & Collections, Section 

5: Reporting of the RFP. Additional discussion between the City and the 

successful Proponent will determine reports provided to the City. 

130) Does the RFP specification refer to an upgrade of existing meters or to a complete 

replacement of existing equipment? 

Answer: The City is seeking an upgrade to the existing meters where appropriate. 

The City is also seeking a parking infrastructure that meets future needs. 

Additional discussion regarding the specific upgrades will occur between the City 

and the successful Proponent.  
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131) Can the City detail the preferred pay stations operating system i.e. Pay and 

Display, Pay-By-Space or Pay-By-Plate based on their experience?  

Answer: Currently the on-street parking system uses the pay-by-space method. 

As additional upgrades are made to the system, the City is seeking a flexible 

payment system that allows for pay-by-space, pay-by-plate, pay-by-phone and 

other payment methods that provide for easy access to parking.  

132) Does the City require credit card reader compliance with EMV contact (magnetic 

stripe/chip) and EMV contactless credit card acceptance?  

Answer: The successful Proponent will be responsible for the maintenance, 

upgrades, and PCI compliance of parking meters. Equipment upgrades will be 

negotiated with the successful Proponent. 

133) Does the City have a requirement for pay station payment methods i.e. coin, bill 

and/or credit card?  

Answer: The City desires pay stations that accept coin, bill, credit card, and/or 

pay-by-mobile forms of payment. 

134) Are there any permits that will need to be honored in the new contract period for 

parking at on-street meters or in designated zones within this scope? 

Answer: Yes. Residential Parking Permits will need to be honored in the new 

contract period. 

135) Rates:  Towing industry is regulated by the Department of Public Safety and sets 

towing rates.  Current contract rates for towing are $105.00, but the State allows $150.00.  

Current contract rate for booting is $50, but City ordinance allows 75.00 per day.  Would 

the city contract reflect the higher allowed rates? 

Answer: Changes to the booting/towing rates can be discussed between the City 

of Atlanta and the successful Proponent.  

136) Our company has found out that The City of Atlanta already possesses a mobile 

application for paying parking called Parkmobile. If the contractor disposes of an own 

developed mobile application, is it possible to offer it to The City and let the users use it 

besides the one The City already has or this app is not included in this contract? 

Answer: The City is interested in providing users with multiple options for 

mobile payment. Proponents are encouraged to provide details on their ability to 

provide technological enhancements to Atlanta’s current on-street parking system.  

137) What type of abatement would be given if spaces were unavailable due to 

construction, movie filming, etc.? 

Answer: The meter bagger fee is $17.00 per day for each parking space not in 

service. Meter bagger fees are not applied on Holidays or Sundays.  
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138) If new equipment is purchased during the term of the agreement, who owns the 

equipment at the end of the term? 

Answer: The City will maintain ownership of new meter equipment purchased 

throughout the contract term. 

139) Who is responsible for the PCI compliant Chip and PIN hardware if it becomes a 

requirement during the term of the agreement? 

Answer: The successful Proponent is responsible for the maintenance, upgrades, 

and PCI compliance of parking meters. Equipment upgrades with be negotiated 

with the successful Proponent. 

140) Does the implementation include LPR (License Plate Recognition). We ask this 

because often it can go by another name, LPR is the industry standard name for the 

cameras (fixed or mobile) for parking enforcement? 

Answer: The City of Atlanta does not currently utilize License Plate Recognition 

for parking enforcement. The City is interested in implementing technological 

solutions that best meet the needs of a progressive parking system. While LPR 

technology is not a requirement, Proponents are encouraged to suggest 

technological solutions that can improve Atlanta's on-street parking system. 

141) Does the City or current vendor utilize LPR to support the parking operation?   Is 

LPR a requirement? 

Answer: The City of Atlanta does not currently utilize License Plate Recognition 

for parking enforcement. The City is interested in implementing technological 

solutions that best meet the needs of a progressive parking system. While LPR 

technology is not a requirement, Proponents are encouraged to suggest 

technological solutions that can improve Atlanta's on-street parking system. 

142) Since the city is essentially requesting ideas for implementation, will a company 

that provides ideas but may not have the manpower for implementation still be 

considered for selection? 

Answer: No, the Proponent must be able to deliver on its ideas and provide a 

strategy for implementation.  

143) Does the Maximum Revenue Payment Amount will increase after Year 1?  

Answer: Proponents may propose a revenue base they deem appropriate. 

144) In what types of situations does the City expect to issue a “Unilateral Change 

Document”? [Draft Professional Services Agreement] 

Answer: A “Unilateral Change Document” is generally used for an administrative 

Change that does not involve money.  These documents are typically used by the 

City in construction contracts. At this point the City does not foresee the issuance 

of a Unilateral Change Document related to this RFP. 
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145) In Exhibit B Definitions, Would the City add “strikes and labor actions” to the 

definition of Force Majeure?  

Answer: These are the terms and definitions that are used in all City contracts and 

are not subject to change. 

146) The Revenue Proposal has a table that shows a maximum of 10 points are 

available, but the Evaluation of Proposals section states the Revenue Proposal is 

weighted at 30 percent. Please clarify how the Revenue Proposal will be scored in the 

evaluation. How will revenue share be scored in the evaluation? How will the customer 

experience be evaluated as part of the scoring process? 

Answer: During evaluation, each proposal will receive a score of up to 10 points 

for each item listed in the table in Part III: Evaluation of Proposals. The numerical 

score will then be adjusted to reflect the weight granted for each item, by 

multiplying that score by the Relative Weight and a scaling factor of 1.  

E.g. a Revenue Proposal that earns 10 points will receive a score of 300 points 

(the maximum score possible for Revenue Proposal).   
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METER INFRASTRUCTURE 
 
 
The Atlanta On-street Parking System includes 2,400 on-street spaces utilizing the pay-by-
space method.   
 
The parking infrastructure consists of: 

 ~200 multi-space meters, which all accept credit card payments 

 ~1,086 single space meters 
o ~437 accept credit card payments 
o ~649 accept coins only.   
o  

The City wants Proponents to propose locations for system expansion of approximately 1,000+ 
spaces as well as handle the operations and management of the program.  A more detailed 
description of the parking program follows.  
 
The specification of the meters utilized in the City of Atlanta are provided below. 
 
Multispace Meter – Parkeon  
 
Model: Strada BNA Pay Station 
 

Key Features: 

 Can work in Pay by Space, Pay & Display, or Pay by Plate Modes 

 Using advanced solar technology, the integrated solar panels provide an average 
on-street battery life of 3 years 

 Large graphical display allows for 6 lines of text and logos 

 Large coin vaults 

 “Plug and run” component design 

 Ability to print tickets on either standard receipt paper or on “sticky back” paper 
stock. Access remotely changed parking rates 

 PCI Level 1 Certified On-Line Real-Time Credit Card Authorization 

 ISO 9001 Certification 

 Study, secure engineering with special anti-vandalism, anti-theft, and anti-fraud 
systems deployed 

 Strada comes equipped with a 3G modem for two-way wireless communications 

 Capable of using AT&T and T-Mobile as its communications provider 

 Up to 4 languages can be used at a meter (English, French, German, Spanish, 
and Italian are available) 

Size: 
 

 Width 16’9” 

 Height 69” 

 Depth 11.4” 

 Weight 270 lbs 
 
 
 
 
 



Single Space Liberty Meters – Duncan Solutions  
 

Physical 

 Compatible with all Duncan single-space meter housings and most third-party 
housings 

 Securely protected under the existing meter housing’s cap and dome 

 Quick and easy installation 

 Operates reliably under a wide range of environmental conditions: humidity, 
snow, sleet, rain, road grime, street vibrations and from -40°F (-40°C) to 185°F 
(85°C) 

 Tactile key panel with four buttons for intuitive payment navigation  
 

Payment Options 

 Accepts coins, credit cards, debit cards, smart cards and pay-by-cell payment 

 PCI-compliant system with real-time credit card processing 

 Pay-by-cell option with payment visible at the meter 

 Coin chute is easily and quickly field serviced; vandal resistant coin slot 

 Accepts up to sixteen different coins and/or metal tokens through a single slot 

 Advanced coin track sensors for self-calibration and detection of non-metallic 
jams  

 
Power 

 Solar powered with rechargeable and backup batteries for extended life 

 Intelligent software to minimize power consumption  

 Compatible with traditional alkaline and rechargeable batteries 

 Retains full audit data during battery removal and exchange 
 

Graphical Display 

 Large high-contrast graphical display with back-lighting for easy readability for 
motorists, supporting graphics and text instructions  

 Traditional rear-side enforcement display clearly shows when meter is “Expired” 
is visible at a distance of 85 feet during periods of darkness  

 "Super Bright" red, green and yellow LED for nighttime enforcement  

 Supports "Out of Order" and “No Parking” symbols  
 

Internal Time Keeping  

 365-day calendar real-time clock with backup battery  

 Programmable for automatic daylight savings time change  

 Real-time clock automatically synchronizes with centralized server 

 Supports simple linear and complex dynamic rate structures  
 

Centralized Management System  

 Integration with existing meter and enforcement management systems  

 Secure real-time communication via GPRS network to AutoTRAX and 
AutoISSUE management systems 

 Real-time alarm and status reporting for maintenance optimization 

 Real-time revenue and payment information for automated enforcement 

 “Over-the-Air” meter updates for configuration and rate programming 

 Integration with vehicle sensors for enhanced meter and enforcement features 



Single Space Coin Meter 

General 

 Compatible with all Duncan single-space meter housings 

 Operates under a wide range of environmental conditions: -40°F (-40°C) to 185°F 
(85°C)  

 No moving parts or exposed wires of any kind 

 Compatible with the Duncan CashKey™ debit system » Circuit boards are 
completely enclosed in a die-cast metal cover assembly 

 
Power 

 Powered by a common 9V battery, easily replaceable without the use of tools 

 Retains full audit data during battery removal and exchange 
 

Front Display  

 Liquid Crystal Display (LCD technology)  

 Displays four 1/2” high, numeric digits; two digits show hours paid and two show 
minutes paid 

 Flashes on and off when time has expired (at a programmable interval) 

 Displays “Out of Order” when not functioning properly 

 Displays international “No Parking” symbol during no- parking periods 

 Display flashes when time has expired (programmable half or two second 
interval) 

 Displays the value of the coin inserted into the mechanism before displaying the 
time purchased by the coin (programmable option)  

 Displays battery level on reset 
 
Coin Acceptance & Discrimination 

 Accepts domestic and foreign coins and tokens 

 Passes any non-metallic material 

 Coin discrimination system in housed in a metal housing with no exposed wires 

 Uses a “dual coil” coin discriminator or device and a third coil activation device 
 

Communication & Data Transfer 

 Infrared (IRED) wireless communication port 

 Reprogramming of time and rate structure 

 Provides revenue and payment information 
Recognizes and verifies commands from an authorized handheld terminal only; 
all other signals or devices are ignored 

 Communication sessions update the time on the clock and calendar system 
 

  



Table 1. Meter Maintenance History 2015-2016 (As Of June 4, 2016) 

Month 
# of Meter Outages 

Reported 
# of Meter Reported Repairs 

Completed 

Jun-16 22 22 

May-16 224 224 

Apr-16 173 173 

Mar-16 145 145 

Feb-16 194 194 

Jan-16 203 203 

Dec-15 139 139 

Nov-15 159 159 

Oct-15 238 238 

Sep-15 149 149 

Aug-15 241 241 

Jul-15 211 211 

Jun-15 185 185 

May-15 228 228 

Apr-15 281 281 

Mar-15 215 215 

Feb-15 217 217 

Jan-15 198 198 

 

  



ON-STREET PARKING SPACES AND ENFORCEMENT ZONES 
 
The distribution of the 2,400 metered spaces throughout the City is shown on the following 
table. 
 

Table 1: Distribution of On-Street Spaces by Neighborhood 
 

NEIGHBORHOOD 

MULTI-
SPACE 
METER 

SPACES 

SINGLE 
SPACE 

METERS - 
COINS 

SINGLE 
SPACE 

METER - 
LIBERTY 

GRAND 
TOTAL 

ATLANTA UNIVERSITY 
CENTER 21 83 

 
104 

BUCKHEAD 101 50 94 245 

DOWNTOWN 640 100 300 1053 

MIDTOWN 453 99 170 722 

OLD FOURTH WARD 15 17 3 35 

PONCEY-HIGHLAND 
  

22 22 

SWEET AUBURN 
 

19 39 58 

VINE CITY 21 32 
 

53 

VIRGINIA HIGHLAND 63 
 

21 84 

WEST END 
 

37 
 

37 

GRAND TOTAL 1314 437 649 2413 

 
 
Parking Rates 

Single space parking meters accept quarters, dimes and nickels. The new multi-space parking 
meters accept the same coins as single space but also accept credit card (Visa and 
MasterCard) as well bills. 

Most parking meters are $1.00 per 30 minutes. 

Parking Zones 

Parking zones throughout the city are indicated using signs and meter decals/rate placards 
designating the posted time restriction. The following list includes parking zones and the 
corresponding rules specific to each zone. 

2-Hour, 3-Hour and 4-Hour Time Limit Parking Zones 

Time limit parking zones are designated by signs. Time limited parking zones are in effect 
Monday through Saturday, 10 to 15 hours per day. Sundays and City holidays are exempt 
unless otherwise posted. Subject to City approval, the Proponent may use the historical data to 
establish a baseline for the time limits to make the system more customer friendly.  

 



Meter Enforcement Zones 

Metered and time-limited parking regulations are enforced from zones, excluding City holidays. 
Holidays include: New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King Jr., Memorial Day, July 4th, Labor Day, 
Veterans Day, Thanksgiving Day / Day After, and Christmas Day. 

Parking meter enforcement times are established as follows: 

Business/Government zone:                                                

 Monday through Saturday, 7 A.M. to 7 P.M. 
 Parking time limit is two hours 

Mixed Use zone:                                                                     

 Monday through Friday, 8 A.M. to 6 P.M. 
 Parking time limit is three hours 

School/University zone:                                                          

 Monday through Saturday, 7 A.M. to 7 P.M. 
 Parking time limit is three hours 

Entertainment/Restaurant/Hospital zones:                            

 Monday through Saturday, 7 A.M. to 10 P.M. 
 Parking time limit is four hours 

No Parking/No Stopping Zones (Yellow Color Curb Marking) 

A yellow curb means, "no stopping any time." When signs are used in place of a yellow curb, 
the prohibition is in effect on the days and times specified on the sign. 

Passenger Loading Zones 

Vehicles are allowed to stop for the purpose of loading or unloading passengers. 

Commercial Loading Zones (Orange Color Curb Marking) 

Trucks and commercial vehicles are permitted to load or unload goods with a special permit 
issued by the Office of Transportation. Commercial loading zones are in effect between 6:00 AM 
and 6:00 PM. Sundays and City holidays are exempt unless otherwise posted. Commercial 
loading zones are indicated by signs. 

Disabled Persons Parking Spaces (Blue Color Logo in Stall) 

Vehicles displaying a distinguishing placard or license plate issued to disabled persons by the 
Georgia Department of Driver Services may park in this zone. Out of state and/or out of country 
placards are also honored. 



Short-Term Time Limit Parking Zones 

Vehicles displaying a distinguishing placard or license plate issued by the Georgia Department 
of Driver Services may park in designated spaces. Out of state and/or out of country placards 
are also honored. People with disabilities are not exempt from paying the prevalent parking rate; 
however they are exempt from posted time restrictions. 

 
  



CITATIONS 
 
Types of Violations & Corresponding Fines 
 
The Proponent shall enforce all related ordinances.  Parking Meters are governed under 
Municipal code Section 150-120 to 150-130.  Additional parking enforcement code sections 
used are as follows: 
  

Violation 
Code 

Violation Description Fine 
within 

14 days 

Fine 
After 14 

days 

Fine 
After 45 

Days 

40-6-200 WRONG WAY PARKED $25 $50  

40-6-203 PARKED ON CROSSWALK OR BRIDGE $25 $50  

40-6-203A BLOCKING PUBLIC OR PRIVATE 
DRIVEWAY 

$25 $50  

40-6-203(B) PARKED WITHIN 20 FT OF CROSSWALK, 
15 FT OF FIRE HYDRANT OR 30 FT OF 
STOP SIGN 

$25 $50  

150-113 PARK IN PASSENGER LOADING ZONE $25 $50  

150-114 PARK IN FREIGHT LOADING ZONE $25 $50  

150-115 DESIGNED FOR BUS STOPS, TAXICAB, 
VEHICLE FOR HIRE 

$25 $50  

150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND $25 $50  

150-118 PARKING IN BUS STOP OR TAXI STAND $25 $50  

150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION $35 $70 $95 

150-158 RESIDENT PK PERMIT – FALSE 
INFORMATION ON APPLICATION 

$25 $50  

150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION $25 $50  

150-86(A) NO PARKING ANY TIME OR NO PARKING 
TOW ZONE 

$25 $50  

150-89 VIOLATION OF RUSH HOUR PARKING $40 $80  

150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING $100 $200  

150-91 PARKING NOT TO OBSTRUCT TRAFFIC $25 $50  

150-92 PARKING ON NARROW STREETS $25 $50  

150-93 PARKING PROHIBITED FOR CERTAIN 
PURPOSES 

$25 $50  

150-93(2) PARKING PROHIBITED 
WASH/GREASE/REPAIR VEHICLE 

$25 $50  

150-95 PARKING IN BUSINESS DISTRICT $25 $50  

150-97 PARKING RESTRICT/TRUCK AND BUS $25 $50  

150-99 PARKING ON CITY SIDEWALK $100 $200  

150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWALK $100 $200  

150-99(B) LARGE TRUCK ON SIDEWALK $1000 $1000  

 
Notice Streams 
 

 After a 30-day period in which there has been no response on a parking case, the 
Proponent shall send notice to the defendant indicating they have 10 days in which to 
clear this debt before the account is referred for debt collection.  This will be known as 
the “10 Day Warning Letter.”   



 At the end of 10 days, the Proponent will send a second letter to the defendant which will 
be known as the “Collection Letter.”  This letter will inform the defendant that the account 
has now been referred to the Proponent for debt collection and that all future 
correspondence must go to the Proponent.   

 Delinquent notice mailings – up to two (2) mailings per violator 

 The City enacted Section 150-88 in the City Code of Ordinances, an ordinance 
authorizing the immobilization (‘booting’) of vehicles with three (3) or more delinquent 
tickets.   The boot removal fee is $50.  Once the vehicle is booted the citizen has 24 
hours to make payment in full or the vehicle will be towed.  Citizens are responsible for 
all towing and impound fees. 
 

 
Table 1. Citations Voided and Issued 2013 – 2016 

 

Year 
Citations 
Voided 

Citations 
Issued 

% 
Voided 

2016 1,605 85,380 2% 

2015 3,185 192,751 2% 

2014 3,993 203,915 2% 

2013 5,230 183,508 3% 

 

  



 Figure 1. Citation Process Diagram 

 



HISTORICAL PARKING SYSTEM REVENUES 

This section includes historical information for the three-year period ending December 31, 2015.  
To summarize, the Parking System generated over $37.06 million in revenues during this three-
year period, or an average of almost $12.3 million annually. Revenue is comprised of parking 
revenue from the on-street meter fees, special event parking, violation enforcement revenues, 
and special debt collections.  The following table is a summary of the revenues. 

 
Table 1: Summary of Revenues (2013 to 2015) 

 

CATEGORY 2013 2014 2015 

CITATIONS       

Vehicles Booted 1,491  1,070  788  

Vehicles Towed 587  684  692  

TOTAL CITATIONS 200,578  200,875  179,224  

        

CITATION COLLECTION RATE       

Cites 0 - 14 days 45.02% 46.24% 47.20% 

Cites 15 - 30 days 7.82% 8.15% 8.45% 

Cites 31 - 60 days 6.60% 7.18% 7.80% 

Cites 61 - 90 days 3.67% 5.66% 3.83% 

Cites 91 - 120 days 2.13% 2.15% 2.10% 

Cites > 120 days 9.87% 9.80% 9.30% 

OVERALL COLLECTION RATE 75.12% 79.17% 78.67% 

        

ACTIVE METER COUNT        

Multi-space Meters (Spaces) 1,371 1,342 1,314 

Single Spaces Meters (Spaces) 1,097 1,100 1,099 

        

TOTAL METERS 2,468 2,442 2,413 

        

REVENUE COLLECTED       

Citation Collections  $7,761,703.54   $6,876,895.23   $6,938,104.75  

Multi-spaces Meters $4,033,676.47  $4,066,736.56   $4,404,718.36  

Single Spaces Meters $802,775.96  $843,605.85   $1,080,687.20  

*Pay By Cell Phone $0.00  $0.00   $259,328.90  

TOTAL REVENUE COLLECTED  $12,598,155.97   $11,787,237.64   $12,682,839.21  

        

AVERAGE TRANSACTION AMOUNT       

Multi-space Meters $7.99  $8.98   $8.64  

Single Spaces Meters $1.93  $2.29   $2.59  

Pay By Cell Phone $0.00  $0.00   $3.49  

 
  



 

 

 

Attachment No. 3 

Municipal Court of Atlanta Disposition Report 

 

 



PK:  ADMIT (FOR CIVIL CHARGES ONLY)

Court Dt Dsp Dt File Dt Case # Charge Charge Description

1-Mar-16 1-Mar-16 30-Oct-14 14PK003796 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 6-Aug-15 15PK001424 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 18-Aug-15 15PK001538 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 31-Aug-15 15PK001563 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 31-Aug-15 15PK001603 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

27-Jan-16 26-Jan-16 2-Sep-15 15PK001625 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 6-Oct-15 15PK001761 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 6-Oct-15 15PK001763 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 6-Oct-15 15PK001768 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 6-Oct-15 15PK001772 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 6-Oct-15 15PK001775 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 6-Oct-15 15PK001776 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001779 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001780 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001781 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

MUNICIPAL COURT OF ATLANTA
Disposition Report (with charges) 

by Action Code Group
1/1/2016 thru 7/14/2016

PK:  DISMISSED

PK:  DISMISSED

Dsp Dt File Dt



6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001784 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001785 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001787 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001793 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001798 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001800 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001801 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 8-Oct-15 15PK001809 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 8-Oct-15 15PK001813 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 8-Oct-15 15PK001815 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Jan-16 22-Jan-16 8-Oct-15 15PK001817 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 8-Oct-15 15PK001818 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 8-Oct-15 15PK001819 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 8-Oct-15 15PK001821 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001827 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001829 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001831 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001837 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001839 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001841 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001842 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001845 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001846 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jan-16 26-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001849 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001850 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

PK:  DISMISSED

Dsp Dt File Dt



13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001851 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001856 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 19-Oct-15 15PK001859 150-89 VIOLATION OF RUSH HOUR PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 19-Oct-15 15PK001862 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 19-Oct-15 15PK001864 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 19-Oct-15 15PK001866 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001869 150-118 PARKING IN BUS STOP OR TAXI STND

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001878 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001879 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001881 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001885 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001888 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001889 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001890 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001894 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001895 150-99(B) LARGE TRUCK ON SIDEWALK

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001897 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001898 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001899 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001902 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001907 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001912 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001915 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001916 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001919 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

PK:  DISMISSED

Dsp Dt File Dt



27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001920 150-113 PARK IN PASSENGER LOADING ZONE

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001922 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001931 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001937 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 26-Oct-15 15PK001940 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 26-Oct-15 15PK001941 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jan-16 26-Jan-16 26-Oct-15 15PK001942 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

27-Jan-16 26-Jan-16 26-Oct-15 15PK001943 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 26-Oct-15 15PK001948 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 26-Oct-15 15PK001950 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 26-Oct-15 15PK001953 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001958 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001960 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001967 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001969 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001971 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001972 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001983 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001984 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001985 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001990 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001991 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001993 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jan-16 26-Jan-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001994 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001996 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

PK:  DISMISSED

Dsp Dt File Dt



3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 30-Oct-15 15PK002002 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002007 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002009 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002010 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002012 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002015 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002022 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002024 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002030 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 13-Jan-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002032 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002034 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002036 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002037 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002038 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002039 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002040 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002042 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 6-Nov-15 15PK002048 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 6-Nov-15 15PK002049 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 6-Nov-15 15PK002054 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 9-Nov-15 15PK002057 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002059 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002064 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

18-May-16 18-May-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002065 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002067 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

PK:  DISMISSED

Dsp Dt File Dt



17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002070 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002072 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002080 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002081 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002082 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 16-Nov-15 15PK002087 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 16-Nov-15 15PK002088 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 16-Nov-15 15PK002097 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 17-Nov-15 15PK002105 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002111 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002132 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002136 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002138 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002142 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002143 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 20-Nov-15 15PK002149 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 20-Nov-15 15PK002153 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 20-Nov-15 15PK002154 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 20-Nov-15 15PK002156 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 20-Nov-15 15PK002159 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002166 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002167 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002168 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002169 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002170 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

PK:  DISMISSED

Dsp Dt File Dt



2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002181 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002183 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002194 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002196 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002198 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002203 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002208 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

9-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 8-Dec-15 15PK002215 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

9-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 8-Dec-15 15PK002218 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

9-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 8-Dec-15 15PK002222 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

9-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 8-Dec-15 15PK002228 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

10-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002229 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002231 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002232 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002233 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

10-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002234 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

9-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002235 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002239 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

10-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002246 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

6-Mar-19 9-Mar-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002249 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002250 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

10-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002251 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

10-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 10-Dec-15 15PK002252 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

9-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 10-Dec-15 15PK002254 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

16-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 14-Dec-15 15PK002259 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

PK:  DISMISSED

Dsp Dt File Dt



16-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 14-Dec-15 15PK002260 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

16-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 14-Dec-15 15PK002268 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

16-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 14-Dec-15 15PK002269 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

16-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 15-Dec-15 15PK002273 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

16-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 15-Dec-15 15PK002277 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

16-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 15-Dec-15 15PK002280 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

16-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 15-Dec-15 15PK002281 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

16-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 15-Dec-15 15PK002285 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

16-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 15-Dec-15 15PK002286 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

16-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 15-Dec-15 15PK002289 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 17-Dec-15 15PK002294 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 17-Dec-15 15PK002299 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 17-Dec-15 15PK002304 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 17-Dec-15 15PK002312 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002317 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002320 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002324 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002325 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002327 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002329 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002332 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002333 150-114(A) IMPROPER USE OF FREIGHT CURB LOADING ZONE

23-Mar-16 29-Jun-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002334 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002338 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002349 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

PK:  DISMISSED

Dsp Dt File Dt



30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002355 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002361 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002363 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002369 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002371 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

18-May-16 18-May-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002376 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002377 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002378 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002382 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002387 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002388 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002391 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002393 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

9-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002410 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

14-Jan-16 14-Jan-16 15-Oct-15 15TR142292 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

12-Apr-16 12-Apr-16 4-Dec-15 15TR161944 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000002 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000003 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000004 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000012 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000013 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000014 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000015 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000019 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000021 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

PK:  DISMISSED

Dsp Dt File Dt



13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000025 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000026 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 12-Jan-16 16PK000030 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 12-Jan-16 16PK000034 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 12-Jan-16 16PK000039 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 12-Jan-16 16PK000040 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 12-Jan-16 16PK000042 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 12-Jan-16 16PK000044 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000049 150-118 PARKING IN BUS STOP OR TAXI STND

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000050 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000052 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000053 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000054 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000056 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000062 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000063 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000066 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000068 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000070 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000071 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000072 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000073 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000083 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000088 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

18-May-16 18-May-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000089 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000090 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

PK:  DISMISSED

Dsp Dt File Dt



11-May-16 11-May-16 26-Jan-16 16PK000174 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 26-Jan-16 16PK000176 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 26-Jan-16 16PK000177 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

25-May-16 25-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000193 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

25-May-16 25-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000194 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

25-May-16 25-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000197 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

25-May-16 25-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000199 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

25-May-16 25-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000202 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

25-May-16 25-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000203 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

25-May-16 25-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000209 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

25-May-16 25-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000214 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

25-May-16 25-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000215 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

25-May-16 25-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000216 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

25-May-16 25-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000218 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

25-May-16 25-May-16 1-Feb-16 16PK000221 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

25-May-16 25-May-16 1-Feb-16 16PK000225 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

25-May-16 25-May-16 1-Feb-16 16PK000226 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

25-May-16 25-May-16 1-Feb-16 16PK000232 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 7-Jan-16 16PK000237 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 7-Jan-16 16PK000238 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 2-Feb-16 16PK000241 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 2-Feb-16 16PK000247 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 2-Feb-16 16PK000250 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 2-Feb-16 16PK000254 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 2-Feb-16 16PK000261 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 2-Feb-16 16PK000262 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

Dsp Dt File Dt

PK:  DISMISSED



Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

11-May-16 11-May-16 2-Feb-16 16PK000263 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

1-Jun-16 1-Jun-16 5-Feb-16 16PK000286 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

1-Jun-16 1-Jun-16 9-Feb-16 16PK000292 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

1-Jun-16 1-Jun-16 9-Feb-16 16PK000295 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

1-Jun-16 27-May-16 9-Feb-16 16PK000301 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 9-Feb-16 16PK000304 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

8-Jun-16 8-Jun-16 15-Feb-16 16PK000312 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

8-Jun-16 8-Jun-16 15-Feb-16 16PK000314 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

1-Jun-16 1-Jun-16 17-Feb-16 16PK000329 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

1-Jun-16 1-Jun-16 17-Feb-16 16PK000330 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

1-Jun-16 1-Jun-16 17-Feb-16 16PK000332 150-99 PARKING ON CITY SIDEWALK

1-Jun-16 1-Jun-16 17-Feb-16 16PK000334 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

1-Jun-16 1-Jun-16 17-Feb-16 16PK000335 150-99 PARKING ON CITY SIDEWALK

15-Jun-16 15-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000346 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

15-Jun-16 15-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000347 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

15-Jun-16 14-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000356 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

15-Jun-16 15-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000357 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

15-Jun-16 15-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000360 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

15-Jun-16 15-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000363 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

22-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000380 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

22-Jun-16 14-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000384 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

22-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000393 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

22-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000398 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

29-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 29-Feb-16 16PK000404 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

29-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 29-Feb-16 16PK000406 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

29-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 29-Feb-16 16PK000410 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

Dsp Dt File Dt



Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

29-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 1-Mar-16 16PK000422 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

29-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 2-Mar-16 16PK000428 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

29-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 2-Mar-16 16PK000430 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

22-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 3-Mar-16 16PK000439 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

22-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 3-Mar-16 16PK000442 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

22-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 3-Mar-16 16PK000445 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

22-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 4-Mar-16 16PK000453 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

29-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 4-Mar-16 16PK000460 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

29-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 4-Mar-16 16PK000463 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

29-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 4-Mar-16 16PK000464 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 8-Mar-16 16PK000472 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 9-Mar-16 16PK000476 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 9-Mar-16 16PK000479 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 9-Mar-16 16PK000485 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 11-Mar-16 16PK000496 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 11-Mar-16 16PK000499 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 11-Mar-16 16PK000501 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 14-Mar-16 16PK000503 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 14-Mar-16 16PK000505 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 15-Mar-16 16PK000511 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jul-16 13-Jul-16 17-Mar-16 16PK000523 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jul-16 13-Jul-16 17-Mar-16 16PK000524 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jul-16 13-Jul-16 17-Mar-16 16PK000526 150-89 VIOLATION OF RUSH HOUR PARKING

13-Jul-16 13-Jul-16 21-Mar-16 16PK000544 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 30-Mar-16 16PK000605 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

PK:  DISMISSED

Dsp Dt File Dt



13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 12-Apr-16 16PK000642 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

8-Jun-16 6-Jun-16 3-Jun-16 16PK001129 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

19-May-16 19-May-16 14-Mar-16 16TR033693 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

21-Jun-16 21-Jun-16 2-Jun-16 16TR073384 150-91 PARKING NOT TO OBSTRUCT TRAFFI

13-Jul-16 8-Jul-16 15-Jun-16 16TR079063 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

26-Aug-16 12-Jul-16 15-Jun-16 16TR079112 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

13-Jul-16 13-Jul-16 15-Jun-16 16TR079119 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

5-Apr-16 5-Apr-16 5-Feb-16 16TR013756 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

4-May-16 4-May-16 5-Feb-16 16TR015570 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

4-May-16 4-May-16 5-Feb-16 16TR015577 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 17-Jan-16 16PK000095 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000114 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000117 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000119 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000126 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

3-Jun-16 20-May-16 7-Jan-14 14TR007903 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

22-Feb-16 22-Feb-16 17-Nov-15 15PK002104 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

19-Apr-16 19-Apr-16 24-Mar-16 16TR040880 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

15-May-15 15-Jun-16 23-Mar-15 15PK000509 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

18-Nov-15 6-Jun-16 23-Sep-15 15PK001707 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

18-Nov-15 6-Jun-16 23-Sep-15 15PK001708 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

PK:  DISMISSED

Dsp Dt File Dt

PK:  GUILTY

Dsp Dt File Dt



6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001799 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

20-Jan-16 15-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001892 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Jan-16 20-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001904 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001911 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001959 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001973 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001979 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002008 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002019 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

15-Mar-16 15-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002209 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

16-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 14-Dec-15 15PK002266 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

16-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 14-Dec-15 15PK002270 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 17-Dec-15 15PK002298 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002322 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

23-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002330 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002362 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002365 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002379 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Apr-16 6-Apr-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002404 150-89 VIOLATION OF RUSH HOUR PARKING

6-Apr-16 6-Apr-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002408 150-89 VIOLATION OF RUSH HOUR PARKING

6-Apr-16 6-Apr-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002416 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Apr-16 6-Apr-16 22-Dec-15 15PK002422 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000086 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

25-May-16 25-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000210 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 7-Jan-16 16PK000234 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

PK:  GUILTY

Dsp Dt File Dt



11-May-16 11-May-16 7-Jan-16 16PK000236 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 2-Feb-16 16PK000242 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

11-May-16 11-May-16 2-Feb-16 16PK000267 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

8-Jun-16 7-Jun-16 15-Feb-16 16PK000327 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

15-Jun-16 15-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000342 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

15-Jun-16 15-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000345 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

15-Jun-16 15-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000368 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

15-Jun-16 15-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000371 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

22-Jun-16 22-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000377 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

22-Jun-16 22-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000386 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

22-Jun-16 3-May-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000392 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

22-Jun-16 22-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000401 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

29-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 1-Mar-16 16PK000425 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

22-Jun-16 22-Jun-16 3-Mar-16 16PK000437 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

22-Jun-16 22-Jun-16 3-Mar-16 16PK000443 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

29-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 4-Mar-16 16PK000470 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 8-Mar-16 16PK000474 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 9-Mar-16 16PK000478 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 9-Mar-16 16PK000484 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 10-Mar-16 16PK000486 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 10-Mar-16 16PK000487 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 11-Mar-16 16PK000495 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 11-Mar-16 16PK000498 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 14-Mar-16 16PK000508 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 15-Mar-16 16PK000512 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

PK:  GUILTY

Dsp Dt File Dt



6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 15-Mar-16 16PK000518 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

21-Jan-16 19-Jan-16 5-Jan-16 16TR000751 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

25-Sep-13 11-May-16 20-Feb-13 13PK003011 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002120 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

27-Apr-16 18-Apr-16 8-Dec-15 15PK002220 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

9-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 8-Dec-15 15PK002223 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002230 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

10-Mar-16 4-May-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002244 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000106 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000122 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

15-Jun-16 18-Mar-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000374 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

22-Jun-16 15-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000388 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

29-Jun-16 8-Jun-16 1-Mar-16 16PK000420 150-132 PARKING METER VIOLATION

13-Jul-16 10-May-16 18-Mar-16 16PK000536 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jul-16 10-May-16 22-Mar-16 16PK000555 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Aug-16 1-Jun-16 14-Apr-16 16PK000717 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

14-Apr-16 14-Apr-16 11-Apr-16 16TR047585 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

8-Jan-14 10-Jun-16 4-Dec-13 13PK006951 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

14-Oct-15 4-Feb-16 12-Aug-15 15PK001488 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001788 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 8-Oct-15 15PK001814 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Jan-16 21-Jan-16 19-Oct-15 15PK001865 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 4-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002035 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002062 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002066 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

PK:  GUILTY

Dsp Dt File Dt



2-Mar-16 1-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002187 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

2-Mar-16 4-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002206 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002351 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Apr-16 6-Apr-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002415 150-93 PARKING PROH FOR CERTAIN PURP

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

11-May-16 12-May-16 7-Jan-16 16PK000235 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

22-Jun-16 22-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000383 150-114(A) IMPROPER USE OF FREIGHT CURB LOADING ZONE

27-Jul-16 14-Apr-16 28-Mar-16 16PK000592 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

4-Mar-16 29-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 16TR018626 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

4-Mar-16 22-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 16TR018630 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

27-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 31-Mar-16 16TR047666 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

19-May-16 13-May-16 2-May-16 16TR058738 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

9-Jun-16 1-Jun-16 12-May-16 16TR064224 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

17-Jun-16 10-Jun-16 24-May-16 16TR068723 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

7-Jan-16 7-Jan-16 30-Sep-15 15TR137534 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

7-Jan-16 7-Jan-16 27-Oct-15 15TR148096 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

24-Oct-16 24-Feb-16 26-Jan-16 16TR011589 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

11-May-16 11-May-16 12-Apr-16 16TR049207 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

17-May-16 17-May-16 18-Apr-16 16TR051459 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

22-Jun-16 22-Jun-16 20-May-16 16TR068124 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

22-Jun-16 22-Jun-16 24-May-16 16TR070146 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

16-May-16 16-May-16 28-Mar-16 16TR044966 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

26-Feb-14 31-Mar-16 5-Feb-14 14PK000298 150-114(A) IMPROPER USE OF FREIGHT CURB LOADING ZONE

3-Feb-16 2-May-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001792 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

14-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 22-Mar-16 16TR039835 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

25-May-16 16-May-16 21-Apr-16 16TR056125 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

PK:  GUILTY

Dsp Dt File Dt



22-Jan-14 9-May-16 23-Dec-13 13PK007169 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001830 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001836 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

27-Jan-16 19-Jan-16 26-Oct-15 15PK001949 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

9-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002023 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

17-Feb-16 19-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002083 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

24-Feb-16 1-Mar-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002127 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

2-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002177 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

9-Mar-16 7-Mar-16 8-Dec-15 15PK002214 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002342 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 12-Jan-16 16PK000036 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000116 150-89 VIOLATION OF RUSH HOUR PARKING

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000129 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

17-Aug-16 14-Jun-16 21-Jan-16 16PK000165 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

15-Jun-16 14-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000362 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Apr-16 19-Apr-16 22-Mar-16 16TR038251 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

24-Feb-16 16-Mar-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002110 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

1-Jun-16 31-May-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000121 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jan-16 13-Jan-16 8-Oct-15 15PK001820 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jan-16 11-Jan-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001852 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

20-Jan-16 20-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001870 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

20-Jan-16 20-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001872 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Jan-16 20-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001873 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Jan-16 19-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001886 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

20-Jan-16 19-Jan-16 20-Oct-15 15PK001896 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

PK:  GUILTY

Dsp Dt File Dt



27-Jan-16 26-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001908 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

27-Jan-16 29-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001918 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jan-16 18-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001924 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

27-Jan-16 26-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001926 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jan-16 1-Feb-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001928 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 26-Oct-15 15PK001939 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

27-Jan-16 27-Jan-16 26-Oct-15 15PK001944 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jan-16 25-Jan-16 26-Oct-15 15PK001951 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

27-Jan-16 26-Jan-16 26-Oct-15 15PK001956 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

1-Jun-16 7-Jul-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001964 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 21-Jan-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001965 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 1-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001968 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

17-Feb-16 4-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001989 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

3-Feb-16 29-Jan-16 30-Oct-15 15PK001998 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 11-Feb-16 30-Oct-15 15PK001999 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 12-Jan-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002033 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 8-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002043 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

10-Feb-16 9-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002044 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 6-Nov-15 15PK002047 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 9-Feb-16 6-Nov-15 15PK002056 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

17-Feb-16 14-Jan-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002071 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

2-Mar-16 1-Mar-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002074 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002076 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

17-Feb-16 16-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002086 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

17-Feb-16 1-Feb-16 16-Nov-15 15PK002090 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

PK:  GUILTY

Dsp Dt File Dt



17-Feb-16 25-Feb-16 16-Nov-15 15PK002093 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

17-Feb-16 22-Feb-16 16-Nov-15 15PK002095 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

23-Mar-16 22-Mar-16 16-Nov-15 15PK002098 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

17-Feb-16 26-Jan-16 17-Nov-15 15PK002106 150-114(A) IMPROPER USE OF FREIGHT CURB LOADING ZONE

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 17-Nov-15 15PK002108 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

24-Feb-16 9-Mar-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002112 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

24-Feb-16 23-Feb-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002113 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

24-Feb-16 10-Jan-16 20-Nov-15 15PK002146 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

24-Feb-16 23-Feb-16 20-Nov-15 15PK002148 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

24-Feb-16 8-Feb-16 20-Nov-15 15PK002150 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

24-Feb-16 1-Feb-16 20-Nov-15 15PK002151 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

24-Feb-16 25-Jan-16 20-Nov-15 15PK002155 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

2-Mar-16 25-Feb-16 1-Dec-15 15PK002163 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

2-Mar-16 1-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002184 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

2-Mar-16 29-Feb-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002191 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

9-Mar-16 14-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002210 150-113 PARK IN PASSENGER LOADING ZONE

9-Mar-16 19-Mar-16 8-Dec-15 15PK002221 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

9-Mar-16 4-Mar-16 8-Dec-15 15PK002226 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002237 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Apr-16 26-Apr-16 15-Dec-15 15PK002278 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

16-Mar-16 14-Mar-16 15-Dec-15 15PK002279 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

16-Mar-16 14-Mar-16 15-Dec-15 15PK002284 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

16-Mar-16 1-Apr-16 15-Dec-15 15PK002287 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

23-Mar-16 17-Mar-16 17-Dec-15 15PK002301 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

23-Mar-16 21-Mar-16 17-Dec-15 15PK002303 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

PK:  GUILTY

Dsp Dt File Dt



23-Mar-16 12-Mar-16 17-Dec-15 15PK002306 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

23-Mar-16 18-Feb-16 17-Dec-15 15PK002310 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

23-Mar-16 22-Mar-16 17-Dec-15 15PK002313 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

23-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002314 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

23-Mar-16 22-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002315 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

23-Mar-16 28-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002319 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

23-Mar-16 22-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002321 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

30-Mar-16 1-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002339 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002370 150-89 VIOLATION OF RUSH HOUR PARKING

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002374 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

30-Mar-16 28-Mar-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002380 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

6-Apr-16 6-Apr-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002403 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

6-Apr-16 28-Mar-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002407 150-113 PARK IN PASSENGER LOADING ZONE

6-Apr-16 5-Apr-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002411 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Apr-16 4-Apr-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002414 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

6-Apr-16 29-Jan-16 21-Dec-15 15PK002418 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Apr-16 3-Apr-16 22-Dec-15 15PK002424 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

13-Apr-16 11-Apr-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000007 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 17-Feb-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000018 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 6-Apr-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000023 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 4-Apr-16 11-Jan-16 16PK000028 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 12-Apr-16 12-Jan-16 16PK000029 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Apr-16 30-Mar-16 12-Jan-16 16PK000031 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

20-Apr-16 13-May-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000057 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

20-Apr-16 29-Feb-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000075 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING
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20-Apr-16 4-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000077 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

20-Apr-16 6-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000078 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Apr-16 16-Jan-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000080 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Apr-16 16-Feb-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000087 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Apr-16 26-Jan-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000101 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Apr-16 26-Apr-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000105 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

4-May-16 1-Feb-16 21-Jan-16 16PK000166 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

4-May-16 17-Mar-16 21-Jan-16 16PK000172 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

14-Sep-16 23-May-16 26-Jan-16 16PK000175 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

11-May-16 6-May-16 27-Jan-16 16PK000178 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

11-May-16 28-Feb-16 27-Jan-16 16PK000181 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

11-May-16 10-May-16 27-Jan-16 16PK000182 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

11-May-16 8-Apr-16 27-Jan-16 16PK000183 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

25-May-16 9-Feb-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000192 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

25-May-16 15-Jun-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000195 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

25-May-16 27-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000196 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

25-May-16 13-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000204 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

25-May-16 31-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000206 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

25-May-16 24-May-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000213 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

25-May-16 27-Apr-16 1-Feb-16 16PK000223 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

11-May-16 6-Apr-16 2-Feb-16 16PK000243 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

11-May-16 16-May-16 2-Feb-16 16PK000249 150-65(B)(4) PARKING W/IN DESIGNATED BICYCLE LANE PROHIBITED

1-Jun-16 24-Mar-16 3-Feb-16 16PK000275 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

1-Jun-16 1-Jun-16 9-Feb-16 16PK000302 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

8-Jun-16 18-Feb-16 15-Feb-16 16PK000307 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING
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8-Jun-16 7-Jun-16 15-Feb-16 16PK000309 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

8-Jun-16 6-Jun-16 15-Feb-16 16PK000316 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

8-Jun-16 19-Feb-16 15-Feb-16 16PK000322 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

8-Jun-16 10-Jun-16 15-Feb-16 16PK000325 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

25-May-16 23-May-16 17-Feb-16 16PK000328 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

1-Jun-16 31-May-16 17-Feb-16 16PK000333 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

25-May-16 28-Apr-16 24-Feb-16 16PK000339 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

15-Jun-16 3-Mar-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000349 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

27-Jul-16 27-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000350 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

15-Jun-16 10-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000352 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

15-Jun-16 13-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000359 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

22-Jun-16 16-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000379 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

22-Jun-16 19-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000387 150-89 VIOLATION OF RUSH HOUR PARKING

22-Jun-16 21-Apr-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000390 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

29-Jun-16 21-Mar-16 29-Feb-16 16PK000415 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

22-Jun-16 8-Mar-16 3-Mar-16 16PK000432 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

22-Jun-16 22-Jun-16 3-Mar-16 16PK000434 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

22-Jun-16 27-Mar-16 3-Mar-16 16PK000444 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

22-Jun-16 23-Mar-16 4-Mar-16 16PK000452 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

29-Jun-16 11-Apr-16 4-Mar-16 16PK000456 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

29-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 4-Mar-16 16PK000469 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Jul-16 8-Jun-16 23-Mar-16 16PK000566 150-118 PARKING IN BUS STOP OR TAXI STND

27-Jul-16 10-Jul-16 29-Mar-16 16PK000601 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jul-16 20-May-16 30-Mar-16 16PK000610 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jul-16 8-Apr-16 31-Mar-16 16PK000618 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING
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27-Jul-16 2-May-16 6-Apr-16 16PK000635 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Jul-16 18-Apr-16 7-Apr-16 16PK000640 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

31-Aug-16 22-Apr-16 18-Apr-16 16PK000755 150-89 VIOLATION OF RUSH HOUR PARKING

24-Aug-16 28-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 16PK000789 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

7-Sep-16 9-May-16 27-Apr-16 16PK000861 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

21-Sep-16 16-May-16 6-May-16 16PK000950 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

28-Sep-16 13-May-16 10-May-16 16PK000977 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

21-Sep-16 26-May-16 16-May-16 16PK000992 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

21-Sep-16 23-May-16 19-May-16 16PK001025 150-157 IMPROPER USE OF RESIDENTIAL PARKING PERMIT

5-Oct-16 23-Jun-16 27-May-16 16PK001097 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

16-Nov-16 20-Jun-16 2-Jun-16 16PK001120 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

26-Oct-16 17-Jun-16 13-Jun-16 16PK001209 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

26-Oct-16 24-Jun-16 13-Jun-16 16PK001227 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

9-Nov-16 11-Jul-16 20-Jun-16 16PK001272 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

9-Nov-16 23-Jun-16 20-Jun-16 16PK001276 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

16-Nov-16 28-Jun-16 24-Jun-16 16PK001293 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

16-Nov-16 7-Jul-16 24-Jun-16 16PK001305 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

7-Dec-16 5-Jul-16 28-Jun-16 16PK001348 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

22-Mar-16 21-Mar-16 4-Mar-16 16TR028834 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

25-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 28-Mar-16 16TR044965 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

5-Jan-16 5-Jan-16 5-Nov-15 15TR152223 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

18-Feb-16 18-Feb-16 4-Dec-15 15TR161949 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

19-Apr-16 19-Apr-16 14-Mar-16 16TR033881 150-99 PARKING ON CITY SIDEWALK

28-Jun-16 28-Jun-16 2-Jul-15 15TR101018 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

29-Apr-16 29-Apr-16 28-Apr-16 16TR056985 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND
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13-Jan-16 21-Mar-16 14-Oct-15 15PK001854 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

20-Apr-16 3-May-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000067 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

20-Apr-16 3-May-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000069 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

4-May-16 8-Feb-16 20-Jan-16 16PK000154 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Mar-16 1-Mar-16 10-Feb-16 16TR017964 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

2-May-16 26-Apr-16 12-Apr-16 16TR047379 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002109 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002126 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002144 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

1-Jun-16 25-May-16 28-Apr-16 16TR059951 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

6-Jun-16 24-May-16 6-May-16 16TR063437 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000104 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000111 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000132 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

11-May-16 13-May-16 2-Feb-16 16PK000248 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

29-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 4-Mar-16 16PK000458 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jul-16 13-Jul-16 17-Mar-16 16PK000527 150-89 VIOLATION OF RUSH HOUR PARKING

19-Oct-16 16-May-16 16-May-16 16PK000978 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

9-Jun-16 8-Jun-16 12-May-16 16TR064221 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

3-Dec-14 21-Mar-16 2-Oct-14 14PK003593 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001807 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002058 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002060 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002068 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 10-Nov-15 15PK002078 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING
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17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 16-Nov-15 15PK002100 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

17-Feb-16 17-Feb-16 16-Nov-15 15PK002102 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 1-Dec-15 15PK002165 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002176 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002193 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

15-Jun-16 13-Jun-16 20-May-16 16TR068579 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

15-Mar-16 15-Mar-16 18-Jun-12 12PK013185 150-132 PARKING METER VIOLATION

13-May-16 13-May-16 31-Mar-16 16TR042803 150-209 PARKING BICYCLE ON STREET

18-Apr-16 18-Apr-16 21-Mar-16 16TR038179 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 22-Mar-16 16TR038248 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

25-Apr-16 25-Apr-16 28-Mar-16 16TR044970 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

13-Jun-16 13-Jun-16 16-May-16 16TR066237 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

30-Apr-14 7-Apr-16 9-Apr-14 14PK001141 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

3-Feb-16 25-Apr-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001934 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

6-Jul-16 9-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 16PK000477 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

18-Jun-14 25-May-16 2-Jun-14 14PK002454 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

26-Jan-16 26-Jan-16 19-Oct-15 15PK001863 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

9-Mar-16 10-Jun-16 10-Dec-15 15PK002255 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

23-Mar-16 22-Mar-16 17-Dec-15 15PK002308 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Apr-16 22-Mar-16 22-Dec-15 15PK002426 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000058 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 17-Jan-16 16PK000092 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

27-Apr-16 29-Apr-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000109 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

27-Apr-16 27-Apr-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000128 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

1-Jun-16 31-May-16 9-Feb-16 16PK000297 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING
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15-Jun-16 10-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000354 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

22-Jun-16 22-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000402 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

22-Jun-16 29-Mar-16 23-Mar-16 16PK000568 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

30-Mar-16 28-Mar-16 10-Mar-16 16TR032279 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

14-Apr-16 14-Apr-16 11-Apr-16 16TR047588 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

22-Nov-11 4-Feb-16 14-Sep-11 11PK024126 150-132 PARKING METER VIOLATION

6-Jan-16 8-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001806 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 4-Feb-16 6-Nov-15 15PK002052 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

17-Feb-16 15-Feb-16 16-Nov-15 15PK002094 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

9-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 10-Dec-15 15PK002258 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

16-Mar-16 15-Mar-16 15-Dec-15 15PK002290 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

21-Sep-16 23-May-16 18-May-16 16PK001004 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

29-Mar-16 18-Mar-16 7-Mar-16 16TR030602 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

30-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 10-Mar-16 16TR032295 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

27-Jan-16 20-Jan-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001932 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

2-Mar-16 7-Jun-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002182 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

2-Mar-16 4-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002190 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

10-Mar-16 15-Jun-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002236 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001957 150-118 PARKING IN BUS STOP OR TAXI STND

24-Feb-16 19-Feb-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002118 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

29-Mar-16 10-Mar-16 7-Mar-16 16TR030604 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

PK:  LIABILITY SUSTAINED- CIVIL CASES ONLY

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description
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6-Apr-16 1-Apr-16 22-Dec-15 15PK002429 150-118 PARKING IN BUS STOP OR TAXI STND

1-Mar-16 1-Mar-16 13-Mar-13 13PK003652 150-114 PARK IN FREIGHT LOADING ZONE

1-Mar-16 1-Mar-16 25-Sep-13 13PK006216 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-May-16 10-May-16 1-May-14 14PK001895 150-89 VIOLATION OF RUSH HOUR PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 6-Oct-15 15PK001773 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001794 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001797 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jan-16 6-Jan-16 7-Oct-15 15PK001803 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 23-Oct-15 15PK001925 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

11-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001970 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

13-Apr-16 2-Mar-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001981 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 29-Oct-15 15PK001995 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

3-Feb-16 3-Feb-16 30-Oct-15 15PK002005 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002016 150-91 PARKING NOT TO OBSTRUCT TRAFFI

PK:  LIABILITY SUSTAINED- CIVIL CASES ONLY

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002025 150-118 PARKING IN BUS STOP OR TAXI STND

10-Feb-16 10-Feb-16 5-Nov-15 15PK002041 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002124 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

24-Feb-16 24-Feb-16 18-Nov-15 15PK002125 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 1-Dec-15 15PK002164 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

2-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002185 150-118 PARKING IN BUS STOP OR TAXI STND

16-Mar-16 2-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002192 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002204 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

9-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 7-Dec-15 15PK002210 150-113 PARK IN PASSENGER LOADING ZONE

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 8-Dec-15 15PK002213 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 13-Apr-16 9-Dec-15 15PK002238 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

Dsp Dt File Dt



16-Mar-16 16-Mar-16 14-Dec-15 15PK002267 150-118 PARKING IN BUS STOP OR TAXI STND

30-Mar-16 30-Mar-16 18-Dec-15 15PK002367 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

4-May-16 20-Apr-16 15-Jan-16 16PK000081 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

29-Jun-16 25-May-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000108 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

11-May-16 11-May-16 27-Jan-16 16PK000184 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Jul-16 13-Jul-16 29-Jan-16 16PK000217 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jul-16 13-Jul-16 1-Feb-16 16PK000220 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

25-May-16 25-May-16 1-Feb-16 16PK000230 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

1-Jun-16 1-Jun-16 5-Feb-16 16PK000281 150-112 IMPROPER PARKING-CURB LOADING ZONE

8-Jun-16 8-Jun-16 15-Feb-16 16PK000313 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

15-Jun-16 15-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000365 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

19-Oct-16 15-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000366 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

15-Jun-16 15-Jun-16 25-Feb-16 16PK000373 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

15-Jun-16 15-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000376 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

22-Jun-16 22-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000389 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

PK:  LIABILITY SUSTAINED- CIVIL CASES ONLY

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

22-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 26-Feb-16 16PK000391 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

6-Jul-16 6-Jul-16 9-Mar-16 16PK000481 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Jul-16 13-Jul-16 17-Mar-16 16PK000525 150-99(A) TRUCK/MOTOR VEHICLE ON SIDEWAL

13-Jul-16 13-Jul-16 22-Mar-16 16PK000549 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

13-Jul-16 13-Jul-16 22-Mar-16 16PK000558 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

26-Apr-16 26-Apr-16 7-Mar-16 16TR030607 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

18-Apr-16 18-Apr-16 21-Mar-16 16TR038178 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

9-May-16 9-May-16 19-Apr-16 16TR051071 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

9-May-16 9-May-16 19-Apr-16 16TR051072 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

9-May-16 9-May-16 19-Apr-16 16TR051073 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

Dsp Dt File Dt



PK:  NOLO CONTENDERE

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

10-May-16 22-Apr-16 22-Mar-16 16TR038184 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

2-Feb-16 2-Feb-16 22-Jul-15 15TR107329 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

10-Mar-16 9-Mar-16 7-Oct-15 15TR140242 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

8-Mar-16 8-Mar-16 26-Oct-15 15TR150308 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

8-Mar-16 8-Mar-16 26-Oct-15 15TR150313 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

14-Jan-16 14-Jan-16 16-Dec-15 15TR168910 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

20-Apr-16 20-Apr-16 11-Apr-16 16TR047582 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

17-May-16 17-May-16 18-Apr-16 16TR051454 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

17-May-16 17-May-16 18-Apr-16 16TR051456 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

23-Feb-16 23-Feb-16 10-Jun-15 15TR081104 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

21-Apr-16 21-Apr-16 1-Apr-16 16TR042811 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

25-Apr-16 25-Apr-16 28-Mar-16 16TR044969 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

4-Mar-16 4-Mar-16 9-Feb-16 16TR018620 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

29-Jun-16 29-Jun-16 1-Apr-16 16TR042809 150-117 PARKING BUS OR TAXI NOT IN STAND

Court Dt Case # Charge 
Code

Charge Description

6-Apr-16 2-Feb-16 22-Dec-15 15PK002429 150-118 PARKING IN BUS STOP OR TAXI STND

13-Apr-16 28-Jan-16 12-Jan-16 16PK000032 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

13-Apr-16 1-Feb-16 12-Jan-16 16PK000041 150-90 ON-STREET HANDICAPPED PARKING

PK:  NOLO CONTENDERE

Dsp Dt File Dt

PK:  ORDER (REMOVE FROM DOCKET/CAL)

Dsp Dt File Dt

Dsp Dt File Dt



27-Apr-16 29-Jan-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000118 150-86 GENERAL PARKING VIOLATION/IMPROPER PARKING

4-May-16 21-Jan-16 19-Jan-16 16PK000144 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING

11-May-16 2-Feb-16 26-Jan-16 16PK000173 150-133 PARKING METER VIOLATION-OVERTIME PARKING




